From: Freitag, Carolyn M

To: Freitag, Carolyn M

Cc: NCDOT - Integrated Mobility Division; White, Julie A (NCDOT); Rhew, David W, (director@nctransit.org); Jeremy
Scott; kai_monast@ncsu.edu; jfreedman@ncsu.edu; Love, Emily C; Tong, Pierre B; Avery, Lisa N

Subject: Updated IMD Contacts List

Date: Friday, October 8, 2021 3:56:53 PM

Attachments: IMD Regions Oct2021.pdf
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All, IMD has had a quite a few changes recently in our local contacts across all sections of our
Division. Attached is the latest region contact list, which is also viewable on our Connect Page. Also,
we have several contacts listed as interim, as we are able to these positions we will send out periodic
updates.

Please use this contact list when you need to reach an IMD staff member for assistance.

Thank you.
Carolyn

Carolyn M. Freitag
Grants Administrator |l
Integrated Mobility Division

919-707-4677
cmfreitag@ncdot.gov

1S Wilmington Street, Room 526
1550 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, NC 27699-1550

Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to the
North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties

Email correspondence to and from this sender is subject to the N.C. Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties.
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NDOT Integrated Mobility Division

Regional Contact Information

GRAINT

BPERSON NORTHAMPTON . CIRRIIY
ASHE SURRY
STOKES ROCKINGHAM VANCE WARREN CAMDEN
CASWEL HERTFORD
WATAUGA  WILKES CRANVILLE HALIFAX PASQUOTANK
YADKIN FORSYTH PERQUIMANS
WTCHELL  AVERY GUILFORD FRANKLIN BERTIE HOWAN
CALDWELL DAVIE LAMANCE ~ DURHAM H
ADISON YANCEY ALEXANDRR DAVIDSON ORNGE EDGECOMBE TYRRELL
M?DOWELLBURKE AN, Western WAKE Eastern MARTIN  @VASHINGTON
Mountalns CATAWBA Piedmont CHATHAM Pledmont
SWAN  paywoop DUNCOMBE ROWAN RAND
Ql P4
RUTHERFORD) LINCOLN CABARRUS LEE TR GREENE BEAUFORT
RALSY HENDERSON HYDE
JACKSON GASTON iy HARNETT
oL CLEVELAND MOORE PAE LENOIR
CHEROKEE MACON  TRANSYLVANG MECKLENBURG MONTGOMERY CRAVEN
PAMLICO
HMON
UNION HOKE JONES CARTERET
ANSON SAMPSON DUPLIN
CUMBERLAND
COTLAND HUABEN
ONSLOW
ROBESON I
Coastal ..o
Plains
NEW HANOVZR
COLUMBUS
BRUNSWICK
Mountains Eastern Piedmont
Section Contact Office Number |Email Address Section Contact Office Number | Email Address
Finance Rose Hafford 919-707-2600 rlhafford@ncdot.gov Finance Cassandra Wilson |919-707-4671 cdwilson@ncdot.gov
Grants Administration Emily Love* 919-924-2852  |ext-eclove@ncdot.gov Grants Administration Bernard Clark 919-707-4678 bbclark2@ncdot.gov
Planning Alexius Farris 919-707-4698 aafarris@ncdot.gov Planning Nick Morrison  |919-707-2608 nemorrison@ncdot.gov|
Safety, Education and Compliance Kevin Edwards* [919-707-4695 kbedwards2@ncdot.gov Safety, Education and Compliance Eartle McNeill 919-707-4686 elmceneilll@ncdot.gov
* - Interim
Western Piedmont Coastal Plains
Section Contact Office Number _|Email Address Section Contact Office Number | Email Address
Finance Cassandra Wilson*|919-707-4671 cdwilson@ncdot.gov Finance Myra Freeman* |919-707-4672 msfreemanl@ncdot.gov
Grants Administration Kenetta Spence |919-707-4673 kmspencel@ncdot.gov Grants Administration Pierre Tong* 617-281-8084 |ext-pbtong@ncdot.gov|
Planning Bryan Lopez* 919-707-2606 balopez@ncdot.gov Planning Tony Sumter 919-707-4689 asumter@ncdot.gov
Safety, Education and Compliance Kevin Edwards* [919-707-4695 kbedwards2@ncdot.gov Safety, Education and Compliance Eartle McNeill 919-707-4686 elmcneill l@ncdot.gov

* - Interim

* - Interim

DARE






French Broad River MPO
Greater Hickory MPO
High Country RPO
Isothermal RPO

Land of Sky RPO
Southwestern RPO

Alleghany County

AppalCART

Ashe County Transportation Authority
Asheville Rides Transit

Avery County (ACT)

Buncombe County

Cherokee County

Clay County

EBCI

Graham County

Jackson County

Macon County

Madison County Transportation Authority
McDowell County Transportation
Mitchell County Transportation Authority
Mountain Projects Inc. Haywood County
Polk County

Rutherford County Transit

Swain County Focal Point on Aging Inc.
Transylvania County

Western Carolina Community Action, Inc. (WCCA)

Western Piedmont Regional Transit Authority (WPRTA)

Wilkes Transportation Authority (WTA)
Yancey County Transportation

Alexander County Department of Social Services
Avery Association of Exceptional Youth
Catawba County

Graham County-Senior Center

Land of Sky Regional Council

Mayland Community College

Rutherford County Life Services

Rutherford County Senior Center

Eastern Pied
MPOs/RPOs
Capital Area MPO

Western Pied

Burlington-Graham MPO
Cabarrus-Rowan MPO Durham-Chapel Hill-Carrboro MPO
Charlotte Regional TPO Goldsboro MPO
Gaston-Cleveland-Lincoln MPO Greenville MPO

Greensboro MPO Rocky Mount MPO

High Point MPO Eastern Carolina RPO
Winston-Salem MPO Kerr-Tar RPO
Northwest Piedmont RPO Mid East RPO
Piedmont Triad RPO Peanut Belt RPO

Rocky River RPO Triangle RPO
Upper Coastal Plain RPO
Transit Systems
Cleveland County (Transp. Admin. of Cleveland County) Moore County
Alamance (ACT)
Anson County Chapel Hill Transit

Beaufort County Developmental Center, Inc.

Chatham Transit Network
Choanoke Public Transportation Authority (CPTA)

Burlington Link Transit

Cabarrus County

Caswell County Duplin County

Charlotte Area Transit System Go Cary

Concord CK Rider Go Durham/Durham County
Davidson County Go Raleigh

Gaston County Go Triangle

Gastonia, City of Goldsboro-Wayne Transportation Authority
Greensboro Transit Authority GoWake Access
Guilford County Greene County
High Point Transit

Iredell County (ICATS)

Greenville Area Transit
Johnston County Area Transit (JCATS)

Lincoln County Kerr Area Transportation Authority (KARTS)
Mecklenburg County (MTS) Lee County (COLTS)

Piedmont Authority for Regional Transportation (PART) Lenoir County

Randolph County (RCATS) Martin County

Rockingham (ADTS) Orange County

Rowan Transit System (RTS) Person County (PATS)

Salisbury Transit System (STS) Pitt County/Pitt Area Transit System
Stanly County (SCUSA)
Union County Wilson County
Winston-Salem Transit Authority (WSTA) Wilson, City of

Yadkin Valley Economic Dev. District (YVEDDI)

Tar River Transit

Non-Profits
Anson County Council on Aging Central Carolina Community College (Lee County)
County of Davidson, Senior Services Chatham County Council on Aging
Iredell County Council on Aging Community & Senior Services of Johnston County
Lincoln County Senior Services Granville County Senior Center
Stanly County Senior Services Johnston County Industries (JCI)
The Life Center Kerr Tar COG
The Workshop of Davidson Pitt County Council on Aging

Stevens Center (Lee County)

Coastal Plai

Fayetteville MPO
Grand Strand MPO
Jacksonville MPO
New Bern MPO
Wilmington MPO
Albemarle RPO
Cape Fear RPO
Down East RPO
Lumber River RPO
Mid-Carolina RPO

Gates County

Albemarle Regional Health Services (ICPTA)
Bladen County (BARTS)

Brunswick Transit System, Inc.

Cape Fear Public Transportation Authority (Wave)
Carteret County

Columbus County

Craven County (CARTS)

Cumberland County Transit

Dare County

Fayetteville Area System of Transit (FAST)
Harnett County

Hoke County

Hyde County/Tyrrell County

Jacksonville Transit

Onslow United Transit System, Inc. (OUTS)
Pender Adult Services Inc.(PAS)

Richmond Interagency Transportation, Inc.
Robeson County (SEATS)

Sampson County

Scotland County (SCATS)

Washington County (Riverlight Transit)

Hyde Health Dept
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